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Attachment 6 
Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

Instructions: Please complete the questionnaire below by placing your company’s answers in the 
correlating response column. 

Responding Company’s Name: 
Instructions: For those responding to the RFP, please respond to the questions below. 

Question Response 

1. As you envision it, what is your company’s
role in the partnership with Florida Buy
State Cooperative Purchasing?   Please
include sales and marketing strategies.

2. Does your company have the capability to
provide training on how to use the 
Cooperative Contract?

3. Describe the warranties on your products.

4. Describe your company’s ordering process
and what methods can be used by members
to place or create orders?

5. Does your company offer online ordering?

6. Does your company have regional sites
around Florida and equipped for rapid
response if desired by a customer?

7. Please explain the process of responding to
a work order.

8. What are your payment terms?

9. Does your company accept payment by
procurement/credit card? If so, is the
member assessed a fee for purchasing with
a procurement/credit card?

10. Does your company offer any prompt
payment discounts?  If so, please describe.

11. Does your company require a minimum
order? If so, what are your minimum order
requirements?  If the minimum is not met,

Motorola Solutions, Inc.

Yes

No

Net 30 Days

Yes

See the attached Essential Services data sheet

   Yes

Motorola has a dedicated marketing team who 
will work with the sales team as well as Florida
Buy and its members to educate, train and assist
in product knowledge, ordering procedures, etc.

Orders to be placed via purchase order or p-card
by contacting Debbie Giles at 
debbiegiles@callmc.com or 850-445-7584. 

Yes.  See the attached map for Motorola authorized
sales and service locations throughout Florida.

A toll free customer support number will be provided.
Support will open a case, assign a case number, 
dispatch technician and case closed upon resolution of
issue. 

No fee

No
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what surcharge would you assess? 

12. Briefly explain your policy and the lead
time required from a member placing an 
order to receipt of products/services.

13. Does your company assess fuel surcharges
for responses? If so, what is the charge?

14. At times there are issues with service?
Please describe your process for addressing
these issues.

15. State your company’s process for handling
dissatisfied customers.

 

16. State your company’s process for
introducing new products to the list of
services you offer.

 

17. Would your company consider a dedicated
inside sales representative that would be
familiar with the Florida Buy State
Cooperative Purchasing contract/program
and our membership, be empowered to
handle situations as a regular sales account
representative would, and be available for
quick responses to member inquiries and
questions?

18. Would your company be willing to work
with each of the Florida regions on
sending/mailing out printed material to
Cooperative members?

19. Please describe what your company
envisions as a 30-day roll-out and
marketing plan. Do you believe your
company has enough staff that will be
dedicated to the Florida Buy State
Cooperative Purchasing to ensure a
successful roll-out in a timely, well
communicated, responsive fashion?

Products typically ship within 2-4 weeks, may
be longer dependent upon product.  An ETA can 
be provided upon request.
Services - dependent upon service request
No

Yes

Motorola sales and marketing team provides the
latest news and product releases through email,
mailings, our extensive partner channel as well as 
updating all purchasing contracts/vehicles. 

Each account is assigned a Motorola Customer
Support Manager (CSM).  Any service related issues
can be addressed by the CSM.

Motorola and our local representatives strive to
maintain utmost customer satisfaction.  In the case
issues arrive, the Motorola Terrirory VP will address
with the goal of a complete resolution.

Yes

Motorola's sales and marketing team will work
with Florida Buy to design marketing materials
for the State or individual region.

Yes, Motorola has the staff to ensure a timely
and successful roll out.
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20. Please list the contracts your company
currently holds that may compete directly
with the Florida Buy State Cooperative
Purchasing program and describe how you
will position the Florida Buy State
Cooperative Purchasing program versus
other contracts.  Will you lead with the
Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing
Contract, if awarded?  Please answer yes or
no.

If other contracts are available, is the
Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing
pricing the same or lower than pricing
offered under your existing contracts?

If other contracts are available, please
describe the process Florida Buy State
Cooperative Purchasing would need to take
to transition a current purchaser who
requests to utilize our program/contract
instead of their current contract.

21. How would you educate your sales
representatives on the strengths of our
contract?

Would sales representatives be willing to
conduct on-site visits with cooperative
staff to members to explain the benefits of
the Florida Buy State Cooperative
Purchasing Program?

22. Please describe your marketing plan to
reach and connect with our members in
Florida. Please note what touch points and
connection those members have with sales
representatives.

23. List any additional stipulations and/or
requirements your company requests that
are not covered in the RFP.

Motorola has responded by matching other 
cooperative contracts to offer a very attractive 
discount structure.  Yes, our sales team will 
lead with the Florida Buy contract 
throughout the State with agencies 
participating in the Florida Buy program.

Yes

Motorola Account Executive and Manufacturer 
Reps are very versed in purchasing contracts 
held by Motorola.  All will be provided with the 
Florida Buy contract to add to their tools when 
dealing with educational entities.

Motorola has a dedicated team of SLED sales
professionals.  Our team consists of Motorola
Account Executives as well as Motorola
Manufacturer Reps.  Our team lives, works and 
plays in their dedicated territory and have
relationships with local government and 
education organizations.
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Attachment 12 
Florida Buy State Cooperative Purchasing Agency 

 COMPANY INFORMATION 

Please provide updated information for our Florida Buy website. Please include all information 
you would like to show up on the webpage for your contract. The more information you give 
the better. 

Company Information 

Name  
Logo (Weblink or send jpg as attachment) 

Homepage URL  
Company Email  
Company Phone  

Company Fax 
Company Address  

Company Overview  
Contract Benefits  

How to Order  
FAQ  

Contact #1 
Name  
Title  

Phone  
Email  

Contact #2 
Name  
Title  

Phone  
Email  

Other information 
DUNS Number  

Motorola Solutions, Inc.

http://www.motorolasolutions.com
michelle.poole@motorolasolutions.com

Debbie Giles
Motorola Manufacturer's Rep, State & Local Gov't.
850-445-7584
debbiegiles@callmc.com

John Creamer
Sr. Account Executive 
386-898-2598
john.creamer@motorolasolutions.com

001325463

500 W Monroe St, Ste. 4400  Chicago, IL 60661

847-576-5000

https://www.motorolasolutions.com/en_xl/how-to-buy.html
https://www.motorolasolutions.com/en_xl/about.html

https://www.motorolasolutions.com/en_xl/about/company-overview.html
Jay Etheridge  jay.etheridge@motorolasolutions.com 
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